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Head of Planning 
East Sussex County Council 
St. Anne’s Crescent 
County Hall 
Lewes 
BN7 1UE 
 
Our Reference: SL/B2H/1.4.1/307 
  
 
 
 
Dear Sir,   
 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 Relating to land  known as A259 Belle Hill,  
Bexhill on Sea to B2092 Queensway, St. Leonards on Sea, East Sussex 
RR/247/CC(EIA) – Condition 9: Temporary Constructio n Works. 
 
We are writing to seek approval to use an alternative route through Glovers Lane for 2no. 
small vehicles on the following dates: 
 

• Saturday 24th January; 
• Saturday 31st January; 
• Saturday 07th February; 
• Saturday 14th February; 
• Saturday 21st February; and 
• Saturday 28th February. 

 
The 2no. small vehicles, that are being used in order to carry out the works in the railway 
cutting, will enter the site each morning (07:00hrs) to gain access, and then leave the site at 
the end of the shift later the same day (18:00hrs). 
 
The intention was to use the SeaChange access, but this brings a charge of £1,000 per day 
on Saturdays and the reason we are unable to use the Crowhurst entrance is due to the 
flooding and ground conditions through the site. 
 
Also, due to flooding at Decoy Pond, the site has effectively been severed with no access 
along the haul road possible from Crowhurst Road to the southern end of the site. Therefore, 
we would also like to seek approval to use an alternative route through Adams Farm for 
small site vehicles, such as hilux trucks. 
 
We would like this option to be available until the start of the earthworks season 
(01/04/2015). 
 
A letter drop will be carried out to the residents along Glover Lane as per previous occasions 
that we have used this route for access.    
 
This application is made on behalf of the Assistant Director – Transport and Operations, 
East Sussex County Council and the relevant cost code for payment of fees due is 
C.5.04.200.2 
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We trust that our proposals meet with your approval. 

Yours faithfully, 
 
Richard Wall-Morris 
Project Manager 
 

For the Hochtief – Taylor Woodrow Joint Venture 
On behalf of East Sussex County Council 
Enc. 
Cc Bob Pape / File  


